Matilda Sanders

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 11:54 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket Nos. 060001-El, 060002-EG, 060003-GU, and 060004-GU

Attachments: 2006-09-11, Notice of change of address in 1, 2, 3, and 4 dockets.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A,
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32308
(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfia.com

The Docket Nos. are:  060001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause
060002-EG - Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause
060003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment
060004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery

Total Number of Pages is 1

Letter to Clerk changing the address for Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq.

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

---> Please note our new building address effective September 1, 2006:

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

And our new post office box address for the firm:
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

P.0O. Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

9/11/2006

DOCLMINT 41 MAER-DATE
18252 ser il 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.
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September 11, 2006

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket Nos. 060001-EI, 060002-EG, 060003-GU and 060004-GU
Dear Ms. Bayo:
Please change my address and fax phone number in the above referenced dockets.

Mailing address: Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

Street address: 2618 Centennial Place
Tallahassee, FL 32308

Direct Facsimile: (850) 558-0656
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

NHH:amb
Enclosures
cc: Parties of Record

QOCUMINT KiMpre paTe

Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tallahassee, Florida 32 "y
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 | Tallahassee, Florida 32317 398 2 b 2 SEP ‘ ! 8
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